# City of Paisley Minutes of February 15, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

1.0 <u>Call To Order/ Pledge of Allegiance</u> The Regular Council meeting of the City of Paisley was held on February 15, 2022 at Paisley City Hall. Mayor Craig DeLarm called the meeting to order at 1:37 pm. Council Members in attendance were Travis Way, Toni Bailie and Krissy Funk. Others in attendance: Lora Mayea, Amy Davis, Chelsea Jones, Bruce Gibbons and Melissa Walton, recording minutes.

## 2.0 Agenda

Additions: Deletions: Table: Council Rules of Procedure, Employee/Contractors Reviews and Decisions

#### 3.0 <u>Business</u>

- 3.1 <u>ARPA Funds, Backup Generator</u> Travis found a used generator in California that he would like Council to consider. It's being sold because the emission rules have changed. Craig said there are two trailer mounted generators in Clackamas County that may be changed out in July, if so Paisley has first pick.
- **3.2** <u>**Painting Bids & Floor Bids**</u> One bid was received from CKO Painting for the interior walls. Council would like another for comparison for both the floors and the painting. Bid will be extended into March.
- **3.3** <u>Mosquito Festival</u> Due to health concerns Amy Davis will not be able to do a lot of the hands on work for the Festival. The committee is going to meet and get back with Council as to feasibility. They will be in need of extra hands.
- **3.4** <u>**Jim Bailey, City Lawyer**</u> Mr. Bailey submitted a letter of resignation to the City effective the end of the first quarter of 2022. He stated he is willing to place the City on a list serve for new services. Council asks that he move forward with that.
- **3.5** Fire Hall/Equipment Shop Heat A quote from Ed Staub and Sons to repair and replace the piping in the original Fire Hall came to \$3,113. Quote does not include the cost of a heater nor vent pipe, but they are willing to install if we buy it. Additionally doing some of the trenching ourselves will save around \$1100. Craig and Dustin have been talking to Business Oregon on funding for a new Fire Hall. They say there are not grants to cover the cost but they may be able to finance the project. The financing will not include any land purchases, only construction or rebuild of existing structure.
- **3.6** <u>February 1, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes</u> Toni Bailie moved, Travis Way 2<sup>nd</sup>, to approve the February 1, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes, MCU.

## 4.0 <u>Reports / Correspondence</u>

#### 4.1 <u>Travis Way, Public Works Superintendent</u> None

**4.2** <u>Mayor's Review</u> Craig has talked to Business Oregon concerning an update to the City Park. The Ford Foundation Grant cutoff is in March. Another project discussed was Project Paisley. A company has made contact wanting to come into the City. Further discussion is warranted.

### 4.3 Brownfields Zoom meeting TBA

- **4.4 <u>Public Hearing, Water Infrastructure</u>** March 8, 2022 at 6:00 pm at Paisley Community Center.
- **4.5** <u>Vector Control</u> Email distributed from Bruce Gibbons and the Department of Ag concerning logs. Email states that because the logs were accidentally destroyed outside of his control, there is not an issue with the ODA regarding this occurrence. He is to make a note commenting on what happened and all future records will be kept at City Hall.
- **5.0** <u>**Public Appearances**</u> Lora Mayea asked about street paving for this year. Melissa stated the City had not been approved for the grant this year. She also asked about tree trimming as needed around town. Will contact Community Service.

Blocking of alleyways and streets continues to be a problem. City has made contact with the County, the Sheriff's Office and working on the State.

6.0 <u>Executive Session</u> None

## 7.0 <u>Adjournment</u> Meeting adjourned at 2:50 pm.

<u>Next Meeting</u>: The next Regular Meeting will be March 1 2022 at 1:30 p.m. at Paisley City Hall.

Melissa Walton Recorder / Treasurer Date

Approval

Craig DeLarm Mayor Date